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HIMACHAL PRADESH

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
NO.PWN-CB-WA-1/FCA-NHN-2021-21- “7.J(( dt. aﬁgy
TO

e Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division, Nahan
District Sirmour (HP)

Subject: - Diversion of 7.565 hectare of forest land in favour
of HPPWD for the construction of link road from
Sainwala to Bogheria Jhameria Charuwala Katola
kms. 0/0 to 11/500 kms within the jurisdiction of
Nahan Forest Division Sirmour, HP.

Reference :- The Nodal officer-cum-Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA) shimla letter
NO.Ft.48-5133/2020(FCA) dt. 18.11.2021

Respect Sir,

The observation was raised by the Nodal Officer-cum-

Addl. Pr. (FCA) Shimla on dated 18.11.2021 has been attended by this

office. The para-wise replies of observations are as under:-

1. Part-1 has been downloaded from the online web portal & same has
been placed in the proposal folder at P.N 9-14.

2. The Revised Justification of the Project has been prepared in which the
details of alternatives alignment has been given now. The revised
justification has also been online Part-I

3. Need full have been done. Now the alternative alignment has been
marked on KML file having a length of 12.300 kms alogn with dumping
sites, geo-referenced co-ordinates and same has been uploaded
against C(iv) of Part-L. < 2

4. The existing proposed alignment is quite feasible and shor
connect the habitation. The alternative alignment was !
department but not found feasible and involved more &
more number of trees. The grade of the alternative
very steep which is not safe for the vehicular traffic.

5. Action to be taken by the forest department.

6. Needful has been done. The details of length and widt

been placed in the proposal folder.
<. Action to be taken by the forest department.




